WOODY

From: Papa Doug [papadoug@manchesterfinancialgroup.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2012 8:51 PM

To: woody@gtinewsphoto.com; Jeff Light; John Lynch UT; Chris Lipp; Ryan Kiesel -
UnionTribune; Dick Gibbons

Subject: Re: Union Tribune Public Union Corruption Cover Up

Wow! I am very confidant that our news staff has never been paid to not cover corruption.
Please provide any proof of this allegation

Papa Doug

Publisher, U-T San Diego

143-year-old Pulitzer Prize-winning Newspaper T 619-977-4400

www . Utsandiego.com<http: //www.utsandiego.com>

www . manchesterfinancialgroup.com<http://www.manchesterfinancialgroup. com>

THE GRAND DEL MAR
5300 The Grand Del Mar Court, San Diego, CA 92130
www. thegranddelmar.com<http://www.thegranddelmar. com>

California’'s Only Forbes Triple Five-Star Resort
#1 Luxury Hotel in the U.S.
TripAdvisor Travelers' Choice 2012

On Sep 1, 2012, at 12:33 PM, "WOODY-GTINEWS"
<woody@atinewsphoto.com<mai1to:woody@gtinewsphoto.com>> wrote:

Mr. Manchester,
I understand you are the new owner of the Union Tribune, and all reports indicate you are an

honest man that does not like public union corruption and cover up. A two year undercover
investigation of public corruption in San Diego County, and its financial connections to the
news media has been to say the least, eye opening. That investigation included the Union
Tribune.

I have watched as the UT reporters avoided investigating and reporting on first responder
election fraud and massive evidence tampering, which included news media groups taking large
amounts of money from the unions as the same time they protected them from coverage.

I gave large amount of the documentation to the UT and other news groups, and watched as the
reporting on the corruption was limited to the involved republicans, while unions and
democrats directly connected to the same corruption were exempt from investigations and

coverage.

T would like to talk with your before I start publishing on Union Tribune corruption.

Current publications are on the below web site. It is complex, extensive, and the protected
union money trails lead from the Oceanside election fraud and the DA's office into Attorney
General's office, the Governor's office, and major news media groups including the Associated

Press.

Woody Higdon



